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their strong views in temperance, equality and anti-slavery. The farm complex stood on the west side of the river at the end of Hamlin Road until it was destroyed by fire
in 1973.

for the farm)
large cedar known as a landmark on the route.

1945). Joe introduced many changes at the farm including a night club for his friends. Joe’s favorite past time was horse riding. He was active in the Utica Riding
Academy, located on the north side of 24 Mile Road between Jewell and Schoenherr Roads.

B-516th AAA Missile Battalion.

much fanfare. The proposed canal would have made it possible to cross Michigan by boat from Lake St. Clair to Lake Michigan. However, due to financial difficulties,
the State withdrew its support, and construction of the canal ended in 1843 after only 12 miles were completed.
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